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Docket No, 50-320

MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard H, Vollmer, Director, TMI Support
FROM: Bruce A, 3oger, TMI Support

THRU: John T. Collins, Deputy Director, NRC/TMI Technical
Support Staff

SUBJECT: OPERATOR LICENSING EXAMS AT TMI-2

Attrition and transfer of licensed personnel have reduced the number of
individuals qualified to stand watch on TMI-2, Therefore, in order to
maintain the operating staff at the level necessary to meet Technical
Specification requirements, additional personnel must be examined.

I plan to administer exams to one applicant for an initial Reactor
Operator License and three to five applicants for uparade Senior
Reactor Operator Licenses during the week of March 17, 1980. As noted
in the attached memo from P,”F, ToTTins to H. R, Denton dated January
10, 1980, any licenses issued will be restricted to cold shutdewn
operations, Accordingly, the exam will stress those systems required
for the shutdown and recovery of T™I-2,

Bruce A, Bogg

TMI Support

Enclosure:
“emo to H. Denton,
dtd 1/10/80
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